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Q1.
Is it necessary to go through the competitive bid process?  Would NASA be willing to accept a formal price quotation without the references and reports?

A1.
NASA will not accept a "formal price quotation" for this requirement.  In order to properly evaluate your proposal, your submission must be in accordance with the requirements of Section L of the solicitation.  Any deviation from what is required in Section L may deem your proposal unresponsive to the Government's requirement.
Q2.
This solicitation mentions in paragraph C.2 a formatting and stylistic guide for the Final Scientific and Technical Report.  I located NPR 2200.2B, but I do not see a stylistic guide.  Would you please direct me to the correct web site address?

A2.
Paragraph C.2,  NASA FAR Supplement clause 1852.235-73, "Final Scientific and Technical Reports" states "The final report shall be of a quality suitable for publication and shall follow the formatting and stylistic guidelines contained in NPR 2200.2A, Guidelines for Documentation, Approval, and Dissemination of NASA Scientific and Technical Information."  There is no "stylistic guide".  The stylistic guidelines can be accessed at the following website: NPR 2200.2B, Appendix I
Q3.
Section L.6(c) states there should be a cost section to the proposal and that it is not page limited.  However, Section L.10 (Price Proposal Instructions) indicates the Offeror shall complete Section B.1 of the model contract.  Is our assumption correct that the Offeror only needs to complete Section B.1 of the model contract, and that a separate cost section is not required in the proposal?

A3.
A separate cost section is not required for this solicitation.  Per Section L.10, the offeror is required to complete section B.1, "Firm Fixed Price", of the model contract.  
Q4.
Does the Section H.3 reference "Safety and Health Plan" imply the need for a plan developed specifically for the subject solicitation?  Does the Corporate Safety and Health Plan meet the minimum requirement?

A4.
Offerors shall submit a Safety & Health Plan with their proposal.  The plan shall be in accordance with the instructions of Section L.  See Amendment 1 of the solicitation. 
